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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 3:47 PM

To: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd

Cc: SUR

Subject: SJM 3409Z-DOA: 22/7/2018 (GREAT AMERICAN OD)
Dear Yen Hui,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle STM 3409Z on part by part
(Excess S1500/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone' 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



Veron Chen [LKKAutnI

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 3:37 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: CLMOMVP000000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SIM34092
Hi Veron

Please proceed

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, uly 26, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna,Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: CLMOMVPO00000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 5)M34092

Dear Kelvyna,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SIM 3409Z

Date of survey: 26/7/2018
Number of days : 4 days

Vehicle repair on part by part as there is no 2nd hand parts available,
We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{4DB533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 4:30 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngi Baig.com
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkka >

Subject: RE: CLMOMVPOO0000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SIM34092
Dear Kelvyna,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be infarmed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

1



‘Hest Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6741-8434 | email: asslgnments @ lkkavto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mallto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: CLMOMVPODD000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SIM3409Z

Hi team

0D survey, authorize if consistent, Excess 51500

Thanks

Kelvyna

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <K .Ngian m>

Subject: [External] OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SJM34092

Without Prejudice

Dear Kelvyna

Attached Estimate, claim form and photos for your perusal.

Kindly arrange surveyor to survey the above vehicle S$JM34092 as soon as possible.
Thanks & Regards

Irene Ting
6747 2112

From: cardoc@singnet.com.sg :
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 12:54 PM
To: CARDOC

Subject: Attached Image

The content of this e-mail message and sny aftachments are confidential mnd miy be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee, I you are not the intended
reciplent, be pdvised thot mny use, disseminathon. distribution, or copying of this e-mail is stricily prohibited I you receive this message m error, plemse notify the sender
immedinety by reply cmnil and destroy the message and its sttachments

The content af this &-mall message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the sddressee. If you are nat the Intended
reciplent, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or cogrying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachmants.



Veron Chen !LI{I{Autu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 3:28 PM

To: 'Mgian, Kelvyna'

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: CLMOMVP000000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SJM34092
Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SIM 34092
Date of survey: 26/7/2018
Number of days : 4 days

Vehicle repair on part by part as there is no 2nd hand parts available.
We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LK¥ Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July 2018 4:30 PM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CLMOMVPO0O0000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 5/M34092

Dear Kelvyna,
Thank you far the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: CLMOMVPO00000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 5JM34092

l



Hi team

'D[l-surven.u authorize if consistent. Excess 51500

Thanks

Kelvwyna

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg gaig.com>
Subject: [External] OWN DAMAGE CLAIM 5JM3409Z
Without Prejudice

Dear Kelvyna

Attached Estimate, claim form and photos for your perusal.
Kindly arrange surveyor to survey the above vehicle SIM3409Z as soon as possible.

Thanks & Regards
Irene Ting
6747 2112

From: cardoc@singnet.com.sg :
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 12:54 PM
To: CARDOC

Subject: Attached Image

The comtent of this e-mall message and any sttachments ate confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. Il vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is sncily prohibited. If you receive this message in emor, please notify the sender
immediately by reply emall and destroy the message and (s stchments.
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Company Reglstration No. 19960711

S LI AVE 1, #0225 TAVA VI ISDUSTIRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408813 TEL : (65 A2563561 FAN @ 104S) 62564

Your Ref: CLMOMVPOIO0D00T794
Our Ref: CS/GAILBO13431/Uvb
The Motor Claims Department

Date:26/7/2018

M/s: GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear SirMMadam.,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SIM 34097

We thank you for your instruction on

2472018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

26/72018 at the premises of M/s

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check™ Ttems Amount
Total

Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front n/s portion

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Yours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser

SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD

. 55‘5.3?3 .3[}

: 582,889.80

: 551.456.50

: 554,346.30

: §560,000.00

: §$47,001.00

£ 5812,999.00




Cnthérine. Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: CLMOMVP000000794 OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SIM3409Z

Attachments: 3936_001.pdf; SIM3409Z (2)JPG; SIM3409Z (5).JPG; SIM3409Z (6)JPG;
5JM3409Z pdf; SLT7573U.pdf

Hi team

0D survey, authorize if consistent. Excess 51500

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Specialists Motor Pte Ltd <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] OWN DAMAGE CLAIM SIM34092Z

Without Prejudice

Dear kKelvyna

Attached Estimate, claim form and photos for your perusal.

Kindly arrange surveyor to survey the above vehicle $JM34092 as soon as possible.
Thanks & Regards

Irene Ting
6747 2112

From: cardoci@singnet.com.sg [mailto:cardoc@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 July, 2018 12:54 PM

To: CARDOC

Subject: Attached Image

The cantent of tis e<murl messags and any antachments are confjdential and may be legully privileged, intended solely for the addressee. IF you mre ot the intended
fecipient, be advised that any use, dusemination, distribiution, or copymg of this e=mail 15 stnictly prohiboed 1f you recerve this messnge in error, plense notify the sender
immediately by reply emnil and desiroy the message and its ptnchments



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7425D

SIM3409Z

No

26 Jul 2018
MAZDA
ROADSTERRHT 20A
Blue

2007

LF10310779
NCEC202157
122.0 kW (163 bhp)
$24,297.00

12 Jul 2007

12 Jul 2007

3

$26,727.00

Forfeited

$0.00

11 Jul 2027

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$52,473.00

$47,001.00

$47,001.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jul 2018

https://vrl.la.gov.sg/la/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION 1D=F0304...

Page 1 of 1

26-Jul-18
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WS 1 BOBATAE | Specaites Motor Pie Lid - HO
JENTRY DATE & TIWE: ZM072016 15:43
SUBANTTED BY. bene Ting Yen Hul

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Flease report comecily the detalls of the acodent to speed up the daims process
2 This Farm must be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorizesd Dl

3. Informalicn provided must be as (nahful and sccurntle as possible. Any wilful misrepresaniation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy ability,

4. The i=sue and acosptances of this Form by Insurance companies s not an acmizsion of poliey hability on the part of (he Insurancs companies.

5. Any lalse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

€. Thiw report will be forwsrdec by the insuren of ihe GlA Records Management Centre establsned by the General insurance Aszociabon of Singapore (GIA] for
orchiving and thal copies of this report will. for a fee, be made svadoble upon application by inleresied parties

7. By the ledgemeni of fis repon io e insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving cf fhas repent 21 the centre and o coples of e repon baing mace avainbie

nfpresmid,

Date Of Repon
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accideni

Country/State ol Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23/07/2018 15:43
2210712018 12:00
BISHAN STREET 21
SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC Na

Email Address
Mablle Fhone Mo
Allernative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cccupation

Datle Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMalil Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SIM34082

LIM YEW JIAN
S00174250

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL | +65-90123036
OTHERS-90123036

MAZDA,
ROADSTER

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MOMVPO0D0D3421-D0-000

LIM ZHI ZONG, NICHOLAS
SB850346E

03/112r1osse

OUTDOOR

201 0/2007

10 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80123037

LIMNICHOLASEICLOUD.COM

Page 10l 13



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
2
3.

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
This Farm must be

information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy llability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance
companies.

The report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesald.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My Insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informatian
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s] invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers” |, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposa(s]
of

(i) processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations refating to the claims;

(i} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering mvy claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in admimistering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes” |

{b] &l insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

Ic} my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

[e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

(I} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

- V.
P
[ < 5
- g
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signaturs Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: 2= (7[5 41 NRIC/FIN No.:



SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 3018A, Ubi Road |, #01-24-26, Singapore 40831 |
Tel: 67472112(5 lines) Fax: 67438032 - -
Email: cardoc@singnet.com.sg
Bus. Reg No: 199502604 E  GST No: 19-9502604-E

SM/SIM34092/1801005

23" July 2018

The Manager

Motor Claim Department

Great American Insurance Company
3 Temasek Avenue

#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

Date of Accident . 22™ July 2018

Location :  Bishan Street 21

Name of Policyholder :  Lim Yew Jian

Policy No -

Vehicle No SIM 3409 Z Mazda Roadster

Estimated Cost plus/ Supply of Pants & Labours

ot Hellprid
AL

Lxrets ®KLDD
2874 F

Holoy

z:j.l.c_z._.

Z;é’-,pé-/{-ﬂ,ﬁ.ﬁ.“? ‘

2p® 3603-(C

MOMYPO0O0003421-00-000 ——

No.

O Om =] D LA o W b —

Particulars

From bumper fascia 27§

Front bumper clips Al 18D
From bumper side rewsiner L&RH A1 A
Front bumper sponge  7p¢a -

Front bumper towing cover £u =

¥

g
Fromt bumper fog lamp cover L&RH /V{ s Ji‘" "1‘-"{ bl

Front bumper centre grille with chrome €A
Front bumper emblem (logo)  g2¢
Headlamp assy L&RH e L0
Front bumper reinforcement beam £ ./
Front fender cowling LH (front) A 4

Front fender cowling LH (rear) A 1

Front fender cowling clips A/

Front support panel [

Fuse box assy (" au 2% 43¢

( wir H}I'V“'n..rfpr IH Ton

Oty Price

370 600.00

3740 Lee 20 30.00

2 45.00

v 55.00

| 30.00

2 30.00

o | 600,00

('l | 8.00

3gp 2 42000

260 | 290.00

| 80.00

| 160.00

Iset 25.00

I 350.00

uyp | 275.00

Cost Plus 10%
If

Amounis

840,00 12 ¢,
290.00
80,00
160,00 €
25.00 %
350.00
:?s.m/
§ 3,503.00 —
__§ 35030
__$ 385330

LT R I T R U R
(;
=2
=

_ 16kl
r l’/:,
Ll

v



SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD
Block 3018A. Ubi Road 1, #01-24-26, Singapore 40871 1
Tel: 67472112 (5 lines) Fax: 67438032
Email: cardocisingnet.com.sg
Bus. Reg No: 199502604 E  GST No: 19-9502604-E

SM/SIM34097/1801005

23" July 2018

Balance b/f $ 3.853.30
Labour Charges :- Amounts

Cut out, renew, knocking & welding front bonnet, front fender LH, chassis pillar LH, S 1.380.00 5’ 00
remove & install all damage parts, straighten front chassis & re-align body

Remove & install air con system, vacuum & top up gas AT 5 12000 x
Spray painting on damage parts § 1.480.00 g 09
Check all lighting after repairs 5 4000 25
Labour Charge § 3,020.00 --_:z""u
Total Amount $ 6,873.30 '

GST will be reflected in the final bills. 629310

Notes : -Please inform us within 14 days, from the date of this letter, in the event that the owner/driver is
in breach of its policy with vour company, failing which we shall hold your company liable for all costs
of repairs, loss of use and storage.
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SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD

Block 3018A, Ubi Road |, #01-24-26, Singapore 408711
Tel: 67472112 (5 lines) Fax: 67438032

Email: cardoc@singnet.com.sg
Bus. Reg No: 199502604 E  GST No: 19-9502604-E

SM/SIM3409Z/1801005

23" July 2018

The Manager

Motor Claim Department

Great American Insurance Company

3 Temasck Avenue

#16-01 Centennial Tower

Singapore 039190

Date of Accident : 22™ July 2018

Location :  Bishan Street 21

Name of Policyholder ¢ Lim Yew Jian

Palicy No ¢ MOMVPO00003421-00-000
Vehicle No : SIM 3409 Z Mazda Roadster

Supplementary Cost plus/ Supply of Parts & Labours

No. Particulars Oty Price
| Headlamp cover outer MDD ?'f/\ | 18.00

Cost Plus 10%

GST will be reflected in the final bills.
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)
WAREHOLUSE:

4BA SUNGE| KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Ermail: jpeautolipactfic net sg
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199307TT41M

i€

S T s i
Dyt Dl 7 T [ et

O=OPEHR O

[y T 0

A oz U E smm

s it 94 | © W gt Chrt e T T

o

e/
e L. B2

[C IR

el [P N Y Tyt Sl MAT TR

i Dot W10 790 [ U L B

Vilper blade: NWE Nippon Weee pincle] Sliger | Made in ot |
Forsh | Maoe n Germany |
Gpark phug: Nopon Do, NGH (Made in Japard

SPECIALIST MOTOR PTE LTD TAXINVOICE  AR201807-15092
BLK 3018A #01-26 DATE 27/07/2018
UBI ROAD 1 S(408711) CUSTOMER ID /. smuuz
VEH REG.NO,// [ o
TERMS \ ys
TEL : 67470224 FAX : 67438032 20 NO. A [:llﬂrf”
ATTN : YAN HUI/ KAREN / HUI LING PAGENO. 7/  Pagelofl
CURR : SGD
SQ/STOCKID o DESCRIPTION StkLoe QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
¥, N1Y3-50-03XABB FBUMPER W/CAP f 1 55000  550.00
7 MXSNC 05-08 4-5
SUB-TOTAL - 550,00
ADD GST 700 % 38.50
E A0 TOTAL AMOUNT SGD - £§6.50

[P)27/072018 23836M
Goods Sold am not refundable for Cash

[E]127/07/2018 2:3356PM

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

JAE Auto Prte Lad
Sales Executive: SENG

This is computer generated document.
No signature is nqiml

LT

(Goods Received in Good Order

fo

Signature / Co Stamp / Date
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 UBI BOAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: B7454442. 67450616 (Account)
WAREHOUSE: .

4RA SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672
TEL: B365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Emall |jsssulo@pacilic nelag
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 188307741M

X

BN L Y

2. [CT_Ox)
OTOIHR & wmm L.

Ui Dy W 00 By frwwt i | 5700

L
Sy P D WAN

A% L@z M B smm

B, [t el T 17 Byt Priweot @01 WFEL T L P Pt 4P AT

Wipes blode: HWE (Nippon Vg tade] Siper | Maoe = Kobes |
Foren | Mede n Gammary |
Spark plug Mippon Derng, KGE (flace r o

EFE:cmHm:Zﬁﬁﬁﬁ’{fﬁ“h====F===_=E“=“’"ﬁiﬁcﬁ€ﬂ“iﬁzﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁa’é
3LK 3018A #01-26 DATE 27/07/2018
LTBI ROAD 1 S(408711) CUSTOMER ID - SPE002
VEH REG. NO. /’( SIM34097
EL : 67470224 FAX : 67438032 PO NO. {:
ATTN : YAN HUI/ KAREN / HUI LING PAGE NO. " Pagelofl
CURR. SGD
_SQSTOCKD :Ziliﬁbcmf:fﬂ%::::”::'Sﬂdm:f_"“éﬁfijif}@@ﬁ:
1. NF28-51-0L0C F HLAMP LHNBRIGHT) 1l = i "380.00 380.00
MXS5 07--PI MZ-Al4
2 NES$1-50-C21B COVERF BUMPER LH ul | 2800 28.00
MXS5 05— SUPPLIER
LY
___________________________________ SUB-TOTAL -  408.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 28.56
iZ'_'::I::ZZ:::::IZ:'EEE!I!:::ﬁ@@@@:@ﬁ::::ﬁé@
[P] 27/0772018  2:40:52PM [E] 27/07/2018 2:34:43PM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed an OverDue Account(s).

‘l |!"!!?-15!‘!*

TAE Aute Pre. Lud

Siles Executive SENG

This is computer generated document.
No signature is required.

L

Goods Recewved in G COrder

Sign.ntumf{:i; Srlm'raﬂ' Date

ORIGINAL
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD TOFHEHRB O = L.
Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #D1-121 SINGAPORE 408710 P ] P e——— PR——T
TEL 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450816 (Account) - :
44, SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672 B Bl 41 00 Begn v Ba11 9000 Dy D 4110008 Dt Bt ] W0
TEL E365 1255 FAX: B365 2580
Wipnt blede NWE (Hopzen ."-:Pﬂ piain), Siper | Mads o Foma
Eml jeeauto Ip'ﬁh"ﬂ“ﬂ Forom | Mass & Gestearn
GETHEB.HD-H!'M‘IEIH-H CO. REG. NO.: 125307 T41M Spars plog: Nigooo ID‘—‘. LE EUHLIIH dapan
SPECIALIST MOTOR PTE LTD ' N © TAXINVOICE AR201808-00648
BLK 3018A #01-26 DATE 01/0B2018
LUUBI ROAD 1 S{408711) C"ILTSTD\{ER SPEOG2
"LEH REG. N SING4097
v 30 davs
TEL - 67470224 FAX . 67438032 PO “'«-ﬁ
ATTN : YAN HUL/ KAREN / HUI LING PAGE NO. Page 1 of |
CURRE SGD
56 STOCKID “DESCRIPTION - T Sklec | QIY  UPRICE ~ AMOUNT
I N156-30-A128 AP F BUMPER GRILLE LH )] 1 28.00 2800
MRS 05— UTL2-SD4N9
[ B IEVECRER _CADFRUMPER-GREERH———p———— 2840 28.00
MXS 05— UIL2-S4-N2
__________________________________ SUB-TOTAL 5600
ADD GST 700 % 3.02
ST TTTTTTT T T T TTTTTTT TEROE “TOTALAMOUNT SGD- 50 I
(PlOIMR2Z01IR 4 13-31?’:\{ [E]01/082018 432 I5PM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash
Interest Rate of 1 5% per month will be impased on € werDue Accouni(s),
Goods Rece i Good Crder
e AAROUAL B M
Sales Executive  SENG -
Ihis s computer generated document. ==
No signature is required. Signature / Co Stamp / Date
i EUGINAL




16‘5 ;e::iﬁuﬁm&élg:ﬁn_ '1";_,7&_-___
JAE AUTOPTELTD Q= OC¢HR & = 4.5

ik 3018 Ul ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 St Bt 22 WD Hh—t--l! P ——
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442 67450616 (Account)
4BA SIUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672 it D 1T 7N P —— g (ot 51T WV g Bl 1§ RS
TEL: 6365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580
S —— e Dt W (s
GST AEG, NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 198607741M Spurk plug: Meppen Dunsa, WGH (htaoe m Jagsni
— — — _— —=—————_‘_________
SPECIALIST MOTOR PTE LTD TAXINVOICE '@ AR201808-00643
BLK 3018A #01-26 DATE ! Dl-’ﬂlt’?ﬂlﬂ
UBI ROAD 1 S(408711) CUSTOMER ID
‘JEH REG. NO. '
TEL : 67470224 FAX : 67438032 3\
ATTN : YAN HUI / KAREN / HUI LING PMEND. e Pﬂ:lﬂfl
CURR : S5GD
SQ STECKID DESCRIPTION StkLoe QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
= - REREMNFORCEMENT PR i 260:00- 260.00
05— PLZ2B
~N156-50-1TOC GRILLE.F BUMPER( PA I 55000  550.00 -
- WICHROME)
).dx 507-- PL3-11-100 /
/ NESS-50-111B FOAM.F BUMPER PA 1 50.00 50.00
MXS 0507 PLZ2-2C
SUB-TOTAL : £60.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 60.20
E &0E TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: 920.20
]ummma 4:32:548°M [E] 0082018 4 28:59PM

Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash
Interest Rate of 1. ﬁpumnﬁhmﬂbﬁunpmadmﬂvuﬂ]uehmﬂ[l)

Goods Recetved n Good Order
TAE Auto Pte. Lid ll l l
Sules Executive: BENG b 4 i %
This s computer generated document. -
No signatare is required Signature / Co Stamp / Date

ORIGINAL
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Accourt)

WAREHOUSE
48A SUNGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720672
TEL: 8365 12565 FAX: 6365 2580

Errmil; jsesutofipacitic.nat.sg
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 1983077T41M

e [ﬂ e
Q= eQ 0 == B

g Lt IR 7Y it D 1y L0 W1 R S g BTIR

A8 Loz HEE

D Tovmer, e 1 BT G Doty 1T WFE gt e, 1T P gt (D 1 WS

Wiper idade: WD hpeon Wipet bitneel Siliper | Made in Komea |
Feas=n i Mada i Germary |
Spark piug Mippon Denec NG Pae in Jepan

—

— = S ———
SPECIALIST MOTOR PTE LTD TAXINVOICE - AR201808-00833
BLK 3018A #01-26 DATE 02/08/2018
UBI ROAD 1 S(408711) CUSTOMER ID *, SPE002
!/RGENT VEH REG. NO. | SIM3409Z
TERMS /1 f. pY 30 days
TEL : 67470224 FAX : 67438032 PO NO. [ A
ATTN : YAN HUI/ KAREN / HUI LING PAGENO. 7 Page 1 of 1
URGENT CURR sGD
T SQSIECKID SCRIPTION "~ Skloo  QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
/ﬁﬁjl -s0.070Cc T F REINFORCEMENT PA 1 26000  260.00
MX5 NC 05-10 PLZ2-B /

SUB-TOTAL : 260.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 18.20
E&0E TOTAL AMOUNT SGD . 278.20

[P]02/082018 10:18:27AM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

[E]02/0872018 10:1633AM

hm“lm&l.%wmﬁhﬁﬂhmmdmmmnmh}.

Goods Received in Good Order
JAE Auto Pre. Ltd. I
et e ANRPRRAAN
This is computer generated document.
No signature is required. Signatire / Co Stamp / Date
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)
WAREHOUSE:

484 SUNGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720672

TEL 6365 1255 FAX: B365 2580

L Tl RS
-t LTI T

Aavarnga By D-k;w—"/

e L, S T gl Bwenrt. AT Y et D B T BT

[ R [t Byt o217 TS Eragr Dirmr ot 1 P gl B ! 1 WY

Wipor Slade NWE Niotn Wipee Lisde| SHoer Mads n Koten

Emait Wmmm Epeck | Made o Garmarny |
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. AEG. NO: 18630TT41M Spare plug: Mppon Derse, MK (Mazs i Jipan
SPECIALIST MOTOR PTIE LID TAXINVOICE @ AR201808-01170
BLE 3018A #01-26 DATE : ) 02/082018
UBI ROAD 1 S(408711) CUSTOMER ID @ - SPFEOU2
VEH REG.NO. / | SIM3409Z
TERMS [\ (51,39 days
TEL : 67470224 FAX : 67438032 PO NO. :
ATTN : YAN HUI/ KAREN / HUI LING PAGE NQ. : Page 1 of 1
CURR : SGD
sq s;o’uun DESCRIFTION StkLoc QTY UPRICE AMOUNT
1-66-760B MAINFUSE W/O COVER PA 1 215.00 215.00
MX505-- FL3-J1-09]
SUB-TOTAL: 215.00
ADD GST 7.00 % 15.05
= E ADK TOTAL AMOUNT SGD - 230.05

[P]02082018 23412PM
Gioods Sold are not refundable for Cash

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

JAE Auto Pre. Ltd. |
Sales Executive:  SENG L HETLE

This is computer geaerated document.
No signature s required.

[E] 02082018 2:31:07PM

Recaived

[

Signature / Co Stamp / Date
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPOHRE 408710
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 6T454442, 67460816 (Accournt)

WAREHOUSE:

4BA SUNGE| KADUT AVE SINGAFORE 729672

TEL: €365 1255 FAX: 6365 2580

Emal jseasuto@pacilic. net.sg

GST REG. NO.; M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 188307741M

(S

e e B o S e

SPECIALIST MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 3018A #01-26
UBIROAD 1 S§(408711)

TEL : 67470224 FAX : 67438032
ATTN : YAN HUI/ KAREN / HUI LING

_SQsToCk DESCRIPTION =~
1. NE51-66-76YD COVER FUSEBOX TOP
MXS 05--

I ——SSSSS At bt

[P} 02/08/2018 2:33:10PM
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

JAE Auto Pte. Ltd

Sales Executive :  SENG

lﬂ lﬂl-!'tl'll'flli

«ARZ 1

This is computer generated document.
No signature is required.
ORIGINAL
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M B smm

Tont Buiwal ba17 ATT BaiDirmet, SIATITIE ol et 0407 1900

SRl .

Wiper pla Wiippern, Wipsr bwne). Sipe | Made n sores
hiaci v Gerenany |

Spork plug: Mppon Denso, NUK iWege n Jupaiy

___--—===_======'=EIE=== _—_===

TAX INVOICE - AR201808-01178
DATE - 02/08/2018
CUSTOMER ID : ~  SPE002
VEH REG. NO. : ;{" SIM3409Z

TERMS : 30 days
PO NO. : “‘}A";o
PAGE NO. Page lof 1
CURR. SGD
Sklec  QIY  UPRICE_AMOUNT
ul 1 35.00 35.00
UI1L2-B2-02CC-A
TTTTTTTSUBTOTAL: 0 3500
ADD GST 7.00 % 2.45

e e — " e S e S i

Goods Received 1n Good Order

\.ﬂ )

Signature’/ Co Stamp / Date

ELabmid Rl




ne HEXARERAFRLAS 2. [ —
JAEAUTOPTELTD Q= @eEHE © wmw o

[ WL

Elk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGARORE 408710 T s 008 0 [ p——" [
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 (Account)
WAREHOUSE: ..ﬁ'.—.. Sepamz H k32
4BA SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 729672 ot e 77 G et batr 5P R S Sy ——
TEL: 6365 1256 FAX: B385 2580 . .
Email to@pacttic.net sg Wigsee Blase ?:5{:‘:::;::;:’::‘?| Siler | Maca i Hores
GST REG. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG, NO.: 199307TT41M Spark plug: Ngpan Denso, NG (Mese i Japar]
:CIALIST MOTOR PTELTD B T TAX INVOICE - AR201808-01872
K 3018A #01-26 DATE ~ 03/0872018
I ROAD 1 S(408711) CUSTOMERID,; . SPE002
VEH REG. NO. : @pﬁmz
TERMS = 1 30 days
- : 67470224 FAX : 67438032 PO NO. ._
I'N : YAN HUI / KAREN / HUI LING PAGE NO, : Page 1 of 1
CURR. : SGD
QSTOCKD __ " " DESCRPTION Skloc  QTY _UPRICE AMOUNT
. FIS1-51-731A MASCOT.F BUMPER ou T 15.00 15.00
RX8/MXS5 05—~ UIL2-8D4-T3
T T T W T T T T TSUBTOTAL © 1500
ADD GST 7.00 % 1.05
PN S S it E&0E _ ~ TOTAUAMOUNT SGD: ~~ 1408
VOB2018  2:38:05PM [E] 03/08/2018 2:37-41PM
s Sold are not refundable for Cash.

st Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).
Goods Received in Good Order

i AR
Executive :  SENG ’auultlu-rlllu:- 1872 K

s computer generated document. -
gnature is required. Signature / Co Stamp / Date
: ORIGINAL




j-h'mpﬂ-

=
QT OPHRA O =

(<

e TTITT
gt Carmad 4010 B7F) 4 1040

H XA £FAH R 3]
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

ne

lm [T

Bik 3018 UBl ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 et K BT W u.ql--ri-ml Mgt Sl B 49
TEL: 67453803 FAX: 67454447 67450816 (Accour) .’. = - ]
WAREHOUSE: = g] _Dﬂ '@ -nﬁ {H“ n - NISSAN

48A SUNGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 7roeT2
TEL: 5365 1255 FAX: 5365 2580

(et T 17 W G Bwrwmy: 7 B R e 1] Tmg® Rt WY WTH

Wiper Wade: NWEB Noms Wipsr tadsl, Sfiper | Mads o Bores |

Emait: mn.mﬂpmﬂh.m_ug Forch { Made in Gﬂm”ﬂ
SPECIALIST MOTOR PTE LTD TAX INVDICE ARZﬂIEB!-O1334
BLK 3018A #01-26 DATE . 02/08/2018
UBI ROAD 1 S(408711) CUSTOMER ID /} SPE002
VEH REG. NO, SIM3409Z
TERMS M days
TEL : 67470224 FAX : 67438032 PO NO. &
ATTN : YAN HUI/ KEAREN / HUI LING PAGE NO. Page lof 1
CURR. SGD
_SQSTOCKID DBSCRIPTION _ Siloo  QIY  UPRICE AMOUNT
1 HA32-51-0A1 COVER H/LAMP OUTER (MZ3 Ul 1 18.00 18.00
09-USE 4)

MX5 05—-CX7 06-07 MZ-B26-A
2 BCID-56-145 F. BUMPER / FEND.CLIP NA0] Ul 25 1.50 37.50

BJ,M2,5,6/RX8 F&R MZ-C3-Dl1
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T UUSUBTOTAL T T 8580
ADD GST 7.00 % 3.89
1Y 1 S TOTAL AMOUNT SGD- = 5939

[P] 02/08/2018 4:40:25PM [E) 02/08/2018 4:39:13PM

Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash.
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

v - Goods Received in Good Order
Auto Pre. -
oot WO 111111 1T ]
:1:::““ s n:.mujﬂhd Simnn::..-'. Co Stamp / Date
., ORIGINAL ‘LI b 6_ -be

y




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Heg Mo 189607168R GS5T Reg Mo 18-8807188-R

Affiliatod 1o Federation imernationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref CSIGAI18013431/Uvbe2
G LI
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date  12-08-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code : GAI
1 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SJM 34002
Policy No. Coverage ($) D.00
Claim No. CLMOMVPDO00007 34 Excess ($) 1,500.00
Assign From KELVYNA Assign Date 24/07/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA ROADSTER (A) c.c 1698
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. NCEC202157 Colour BLUE
Odometer 110664 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50Z R1G NEXEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50Z R16 NEXEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |2058/50ZR18 NEXEN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyra |205/50Z R16 NEXEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/07/2018 |inspection Date 26/07/2018
Survey held at SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD
BLE 3018A UBI ROAD 1 #01-24-26 SINGAPORE 408711
Sa. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 5$60,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

IEETIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Faya Ubi Industrial Par. Singapore 408833
TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4215
Reg. No: 180807108R GST Reg No 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ret CS/GAI18013431/Uvbe2
D CEnTEAL L
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date  12-09-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SJM 34002
Policy No. MOMVPO00003421-00-000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVPDO00000794 Excess ($) 1,500.00
Assign From KELVYNA Assign Date 247072018
2. ‘Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA ROADSTER (A) c.c 1983
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. NCEC202157 Colour BLUE
Odometer 119664 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/50Z R16 MNEXEN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/50Z R18 NEXEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/50ZR18 MEXEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/50Z R16 NEXEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date 2210722018 [inspection Date 26/07/2018
Survey held at SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD
BLK 3018A UBI ROAD 1 #01-24-28 SINGAPORE 408711
Sa. Remarks
AITHE MARKET VALUE IS S$$60,000 D0{EST. AVERAGE)
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5h, Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days
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TEL' 8258 3581 FAX' A256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sds BE = 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408933

fieg No- 188607168R GST Reg Mo 16-9607168-R Page No 1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJM 34092
aty Description of Parts Condition | stimate By | Our Adh
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER FASCIA DISTORTED B00.00 550.00
25|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @351 50 NECESSARY 37.50 a7 =50
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LERH @545 00 NOT NECESSARY 8000
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE TORN 55 00 50.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER cuT 30.00 28.00
2|FRONT BUMPER FQG LAMP COVER LARH @3%30.00 N/S GRAZED 60.00 2800
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE WITH CHROME CRACKED B00.00 550.00
1|FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM (LOGO) NECESSARY 18.00 15.00
2|HEADLAMP ASSY LARH @%420.00 N/S BROKEN B40.00 38000
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BEAM BENT 290,00 260.00
1|FRONT FENDER COWLING LH (FRONT) NOT NECESSARY BO.0O0
1|FRONT FENDER COWLING LH (REAR) NOT NECESSARY 160.00
1|SET FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 25.00
1IFRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 3A50.00
LABOUR
1|FUSE BOX ASSY CRACKED 275.00 250.00
1|HEADLAMP COVER OUTER (ADDITIONAL) TORMN 18.00 18 .00
COST PLUS 10% 35285 216.65
3B8B1.35 2.383.15
LABOUR
CUT OUT, RENEW, KNOCKING & WELDING FRONT 1.380.00 800 00
BONMET. FRONT FENDER LH. CHASSIS PILLAR LH,
REMOVE & INSTALL ALL DAMAGE PARTS, STRAIGHTEN
FRONT CHASSIS & REALIGN BODY. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FRONT SUPPORT PAMEL
EEEEE & INSTALL AIR CON SYSTEM, VACUUM & TOP [NOT NECESSARY 120.00 2
SPRAY PAINTING ON DAMAGE PARTS 1.480.00 600,00
CHECK ALL LIGHTING AFTER REPAIRS. 4000 20.00
3,020.00 1,220.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,901.35 3,603.16

Report Ref No. CS/GAITB013431/Uvbe2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3,603.15
LESS EXCESS -1,500.00
NETT LIABILITY 2,103.15

Report Ref No. C8/GAI16013431/Uvbe2

A

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraimar

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIHD PARTIES: . This Report s made solety for th use snd bareiit of e Clies samed on the frond page of ihis Report,




